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Interview Notification Letter
One firm have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation SW-02:

Project ID: 1630-09-02
La Crosse - Galesville

La Crosse County

All interviews will take place on February 5, 2026 on Microsoft TEAMS. Consultants may determine the size of the
interview team.

Time Firm
9:00 am Kapur & Associates, Inc. with subconsultants SEH, Mead & Hunt, AECOM, WSP, De Vor
Communications, and Mississippi Valley Archaeology Center.

e This 35-minute interview includes both the presentation and the opportunity for questions and answers.
o Additional materials (NOls, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted.
e Submit materials to interview contact by 12:00 pm Tuesday, February 4.

Questions

Please be prepared to answer the following questions in order provided during your interview:

1) What is your estimated capacity to deliver over the next two to three years? How will you ensure contract
requirements are met on time? What are potential risks to project delivery and what are your strategies
to mitigate these delivery risks?

2) The USH 53 & USH 14/61 will require complex, multi-modal traffic staging to build. What is your team’s
experience with downtown, urban design that involves complex staging and multi-modal traffic
coordination while maintaining access to all businesses?

3) Construction along the USH 53 corridor will include complex pedestrian and bicycle accommodations
along with intersection design in close proximity to existing building facades. What is your team’s
experience designing urban intersections with complex pedestrian and bicycle accommodations that also
include signal and lighting design?

4) The City of La Crosse is proposing to replace all of their municipal utilities where the pavement is being
replaced. What is your team’s experience coordinating and designing storm sewer replacements
alongside underground water and sanitary sewer replacements while maintaining access to businesses?
What strategies or innovations will your team use to evaluate and identify any utility conflicts?

5) The nature of the USH 53 corridor includes high profile public and private stakeholders. What is your
team’s experience, approach, and strategies for coordinating with these entities? What would your
team’s plan for continuous public outreach with dense residential, commercial, and industrial
neighborhoods?
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